Vendor Questions

1. Does the Commonwealth have a target timeframe in mind as to when the official solicitation might be released for this? Or an estimated project start for the assessment? 

Sometime next year. 

2. The listing online notes that it would have an estimated duration of approximately 1 year. Is that expected to be firm? Is it possible any awarded contract would be a longer period? 

Per Attachment B, we are anticipating a 10 week timeframe for Supplier’s to gather information.  Per Section 5.b of Attachment A, we are asking those responding to the solicitation to provide a recommendation on the appropriate engagement length. 
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3. Has the Commonwealth ever worked with other consultants or assessment providers for this initiative? Or is this the first contracting effort for these outside services for the CX improvement?  

NO

4. Will there be a public forum or bidders meeting about this RFI?  
Per the solicitation, the Commonwealth reserves the right to meet with vendors to present and discuss the services identified in their responses.  At this time, a decision has not been made to have such meetings.

5. We have a question about the Exhibit A Trade Secret Form: if we are not including materials that contain trade secrets, do we still need to submit Exhibit A?
The Trade Secret Form should be completed and submitted with your response even if no confidential or trade secret information is contained in your response.

